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Mr. Ken Scott, Jr. -
Clinton Daily Democrat

C‘ ton, stsonrt 064735

December 13, 1963

cvoen oce van e

Dear Mr. Scott:

’Sr D ! I have received your letter dated December 5th
and’ regret we are unable to help you. We hayJe not made public
the resultg of our investigation regarding the assasaination of
President'Kennedy and related events. The FBI report has been
forwarded to the Attorney General and to the Presidential
Commission. Any possible future dissemination of the report
or its contents will be the responsibility of the Commission.

I am sorry it is not possible to give you a more
favorable reply but trust you will understand.

MAILED 11

DEC Y 31963

COMM-FBI

Sincerely yours,
J. Edgar Hoovef
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NOTE: Bufiles contain no information identifiable with correspondent.
and no correspondence with this paper although its Editor, Mr. M. N.
White, is on the Special Correspondents* List.
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